





# SIJ WANG

UI/UX designer

 [sijewang.com](http://sijewang.com)

 617-529-9070

 [linkedin.com/in/sij-wangmo-788b3319](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sij-wangmo-788b3319)

 Waltham MA

## EXPERIENCE

Monster Worldwide  
2013 - present

**Title - Senior UI/UX Designer**

Key responsibilities:

- Work in an agile environment
- Collaborate with project managers, developers and product owners on projects.
- Create wireframes, high fidelity mockups and user flows.
- Create prototypes using InVision.
- Present solutions to user centered problems.
- Conduct competitive/comparative research on online behaviors.
- Create web assets.

Aspen Technology  
2016-2017

**Title - UI/UX Designer**

Key responsibilities:

- Create wireframes and high fidelity mock ups for Aspen desktop and web applications.
- Produce prototypes in bootstrap.
- Work closely with the developers and designers on my team to brainstorm ideas on how to handle specific problems.

Net Atlantic  
2012-2013

**Title - Associate Web & Media Designer**

Key responsibilities:

- Design and build email templates based on email design best practices.
- Design graphics for company blog and company social media sites.
- Design marketing collateral including data sheets, tradeshow graphics, posters and post cards.
- Create web assets such as call to action buttons, images for the website.
- Update the company website.
- Write and manage Net Atlantic blog.

## EDUCATION

Salem State University 2010

Bachelor's degree in art  
Graphic and web design

## LANGUAGES

English, Mandarin Chinese,  
Hindi (working knowledge),  
German (working knowledge).  
Some Tibetan.

## SOFTWARE & DESIGN SKILLS

### Rockstar Skills

UI Design ● ● ● ● ●

Product Design ● ● ● ● ●

Electronic Illustrations ● ● ● ● ●

### Software Skills

Sketch ● ● ● ● ●

Adobe CC ● ● ● ● ●

Balsamiq ● ● ● ● ●

InVision ● ● ● ● ●

### Others Skills

HTML and CSS ● ● ● ● ●

Axure ● ● ● ● ●

## ABOUT ME

I am a UX Designer & Mentor with 5+ years of professional experience. My passion is to solve problems through design thinking and ultimately design solution that makes things easier to use. Having worked with IT companies, I have gained hands on experience on various UX methodologies including user research and product roadmapping. I am looking for exciting projects where I can design solution based on information ecology that maps user's requirements and business goals. I hold a bachelor's degree in graphic and web design.

## HOBBIES

